

# VERONICA STRENGELL

GRAPHIC DESIGN

## PROFILE

---

Highly energetic and creative Graphic Designer with extensive experience in both print and multi-media. Able to work quickly, with minimal specification, to provide creative graphic solutions for any communicational requirements. A team player who is willing to work through multiple review cycles to ensure client satisfaction

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

2012 - present **CONTACT ADVERTISING**  
2011 - 2012 **SPP MEDIA**  
2009 - 2011 **CY DEZINES**  
summer of 2008 **ARS LONGA COM/TIONS**  
2006 - present **ALKIONIDES UK CHARITY**

## PERSONAL DETAILS

---

tel **+357 99 545 802**  
email **vstrengell@hotmail.com**  
website **veronicastrengell.com**

## SKILLS & ACHIEVEMENTS

---

ILLUSTRATOR   
INDESIGN   
PHOTOSHOP 

## LANGUAGES

---

GREEK   
ENGLISH   
SWEDISH 

## EDUCATION

---

2008 - 2009 **MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY - MASTERS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN, LONDON**  
2005 - 2008 **MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY - BA VISUAL COM/TION DESIGN, LONDON**  
2004 - 2005 **LEDROI SCHOOL OF ART AND DESIGN (FOUNDATION), NICOSIA**  
2001 - 2004 **PANGYPRIAN GYMNASIUM, NICOSIA**

FEEL FREE TO BROWSE THROUGH MY WEBSITE TO SEE MY WORK  
[veronicastrengell.com](http://veronicastrengell.com)

Thank you for your time